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Jennifer S. Bethune

From: Timothy Branam <t.branam@currentpowersolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Jennifer S. Bethune

Cc: Central Permitting

Subject: Re: Permit Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

We are uograding the service to 400amp for future power to new structure located on property.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank You
Timothy Branam Jr.

On Jul 12, 2023, at 8:04 AM, Jennifer S. Bethune <jsbethune@harnett.org> wrote:

What is this service upgrade needed for?
Sincenely,

Jennifer S. Bethune

Senior Central Permitting Technician
420 McKinney Pkwy

PO Box 65

Lillington NC 27546

Direct: 910-814-6433

Main: 910-893-7525

**Note our physical location has changed**

From: Timothy Branam <t.branam@currentpowersolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Cc: Timothy Branam <t.branam@currentpowersolutions.com>
Subject: Permit Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see attached permit application.
Timothy Branam 919-427-6545




Application #

Harnett County Central Permitting
Mailing Address - PO Box 65 Lillington, NC 27546 — Physical Address — 420 McKinney PKWY Lillington NC 27546
Ph.: 910-893-7525 - Fax: 910-893-2793 - www.harnett org/permits

Certification of Work Performed By Owner/Contractor
(Individual Trade Application)

Owner (s) of Structure: Eﬂgﬂ(\ W H)Mﬂ” Phone: QIO"BF} = 713@
Owner (s) Mailing Address: EI( M)Q_:d’[lﬂﬂ[lQ[g D@ &wtgw&

Land Owner Name (s): ___ L XM w U.DDOG&Q{[ Phone:__ 410 - B/‘f“—* N3L
Construction or Site Address: De. . ‘ 97%

PIN # Parcel #

Job Cost (Required): ’;{ffl 'ooDescription of Work to be done g 4282&&2 'SMQG/ ém

200/Mp Np  JUOAM P

Mechanical: New Unit With Ductwork ___ New Unit Without Ductwork ___ Gas Piping ___ Other ___

Electrical*: 200 Amp ___ <200 Amp ___ Service Changey/”_ Service Reconnegt ___ Other ___
* For Progress Energy customers we need the premise number ﬁoq 29 , 5-4;

Plumbing: Water/Sewer Tap Number of Baths Water Heater _____
Specific Directions to Job from Lillington: ' ;

o) Yo - Ul beade Spewe’s R,

Subdivision: ___ ¥]|ON&. Lot# ___ NONG

=

Electeierp]
I 60/ ”&%ﬂfﬁe _m/f?«/ a- labor on this structure.

(Contractors Name) (Trade)

I am the building owner or my NC state license number is ﬁ Zé@ . which entitles me to
perform such work on the above structure legally. All work shall comply with the State Building Code and all

other applicable State and local laws, ordinances and regulations.

QML&JMQ/M% Ine. /9427 GSHS
ontractor's Company Name ) Telephone

v L I kg Gle3 @) .o
Address N Email"Address
BT UV Wmm%:,f %/sﬂn E/ZMM JR

License #
By signing this application, you affirm that you ha rmission from the above listed license holder to purchase permits on their

behalf. If doing the work as owner you understand that you cannot rent, lease or sell the listed property for 12 months after completion of the
listed work.

Structure Owner / Contractor Signature;

*Company name, address, & phone must match information on license

Faxed or Mailed application could have an approximately 1-5 day process time




